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25X1
TJAN €25
25X1 MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence
FROM:
25X1 SUBJECT: Excellence Update
e REFERENCE:: Memo for DCI fm| |3 Aug 34, Subject: Excellence
1. We, in‘ ] ‘, have continued
55X1 our Excellence Program with vigor since I last reported on it to you
via the referenced 3 August 1984 memorandum.
‘ 2. This focuses on and summarizes some of the Excellence
items in accomplished to a large extent since 3 August 1964,
25X1 that resulted from your encouragement to exercise initiative and
creativity through the creation of task forces. Also, in case you
have time to read them, I have attached the Excellence Update
information that I received from each)| @~ |Offices. You can see
25X1 the ﬁtifﬁm broad range of Excellence accomplishments we have
in :
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o The first "Excellence" film was seen by a wide range
of Agency employees. Critiques from the audiences noted
they wanted to see more stories about human achievements in
the Agency.|  |put together a group to interview
ard film a wide range of Agency employees who have stories
of "Excellence" to tell. The "Son of Excellence" film should
be available for distribution in early 1985.

3. Some of the above items involved removal of long-standing
impediments to creativity. These items, combined with the broad range
of the other accomplishments which are indicated in the attached,
demonstrate our upbeat, energetic, and productive Excellence Program
inz It is a living program that will have pay-off long into
the future.

Attachments
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